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Health Services

January 3, 2022

TO: All EMS Personnel
All Provider Agencies
All Base Hospitals

FROM: Cathy Chidest

Director

SUBJECT:

REVISED EMS PERSONNEL CERTIFICATION FEES

In compliance with County policy, a fee study was recently conducted which
resulted in changes to certification fees charged by the EMS Agency. Effective

March 1, 2022, fees for EMT and MICN certification/recertification and

Paramedic accreditation will be revised as follows:

EMT

Certification

Recertification - certification issued by LA County
EMS current or lapse less than 12 mos

Recertification - certification issued by another CA
entity current or lapse less than 12 mos

Recertification - lapse 12 mos to less than 24 mos

MICN

Certification

Recertification - current or lapse less than 6 mos
Recertification - lapse 6 mos to less than 12 mos
Recertification - lapse 12 mos to less than 24 mos
Challenge

Paramedic

Accreditation

Reaccreditation - /apse less than 6 mos
Reaccreditation - /apse 6 mos or more

Duplicate Card

Current

Fees

$160
$120

$160

$160

$175
$ 50
$200
$300
$300

$150
$ 50
$150

$ 12

Fees
Effective
March 1,
2022

$190
$149

$190

$190

$142
$ 96
$159
$210
$210

$155
$100
$155

$ 16

For any questions, please contact Nicholas Todd, EMS Personnel Manager, at

(562) 378-1632 or at Ntodd@dhs.lacounty.qgov .
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